

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA  
TAMPA DIVISION

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,

v.

Case No. 8:10-cv-335-T-30TGW

DARLING ANGEL PIN CREATIONS,  
INC., SHELLY R. OLSON, and JUDITH  
MENDEZ,

Defendants.

\_\_\_\_\_ /

**ORDER**

On February 2, 2010, the Federal Trade Commission (FTC) filed a complaint against Darling Angel Pin Creations, Inc. (DAPC), Shelly R. Olson, and Judith Mendez (collectively, Defendants). The complaint alleges that Defendants violated the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a)(1), 45(a)(2), and 45(a)(3), by engaging in unfair and deceptive trade practices. Specifically, the complaint alleges that Defendants misrepresented the quality and quantity of their products, and that they engaged in deceptive marketing practices. The complaint also alleges that Defendants violated the FTC Act by failing to disclose material information to consumers. On February 10, 2010, the FTC filed a motion for summary judgment. The motion requests that the court grant summary judgment in favor of the FTC and against Defendants. The motion also requests that the court award the FTC its costs and attorney's fees. The court has reviewed the parties' submissions and the law. The court finds that the FTC is entitled to summary judgment. The court also awards the FTC its costs and attorney's fees. The court's order is entered on this date.

1. [Illegible text]

[Illegible text]

[Illegible text] 5] 13( ) A, t

15 . . . . 45] 53( ).

2. [Illegible text]

3. [Illegible text]

[Illegible text] 5( ) A, t, 15 . . . .

▲ 45( ), [Illegible text]

4. [Illegible text]

[Illegible text]

[Illegible text]

[Illegible text]

[Illegible text]

[Illegible text]

[Illegible text]

5. [Illegible text]

[Illegible text]

[Illegible text]

**DEFINITIONS**

[Illegible text]

1. **Individual Defendant** [Illegible text]



1. Plaintiff [ ]  
2. Defendant [ ]  
3. Plaintiff [ ]  
4. Defendant [ ]  
5. Plaintiff [ ]  
6. Defendant [ ]

7. **Plaintiff** [ ]

8. [ ]





**IT IS FURTHER ORDERED,**

that the defendant, [Name], is hereby ordered to pay the costs of this proceeding, including the costs of the deposition of [Name], in the amount of \$[Amount].

A. [Name] is hereby ordered to pay the costs of this proceeding, including the costs of the deposition of [Name], in the amount of \$[Amount].

1. [Name] is hereby ordered to pay the costs of this proceeding, including the costs of the deposition of [Name], in the amount of \$[Amount].
2. [Name] is hereby ordered to pay the costs of this proceeding, including the costs of the deposition of [Name], in the amount of \$[Amount].
3. [Name] is hereby ordered to pay the costs of this proceeding, including the costs of the deposition of [Name], in the amount of \$[Amount].
4. [Name] is hereby ordered to pay the costs of this proceeding, including the costs of the deposition of [Name], in the amount of \$[Amount].





**IT IS FURTHER ORDERED** [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] 2, 2010, [REDACTED] A [REDACTED] Section II.

II.

**III. DUTIES OF ASSET HOLDERS**

**IT IS FURTHER ORDERED** [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] A [REDACTED]

**Section II,**

A [REDACTED] **Section II,** [REDACTED] 1,

2003, [REDACTED]:

A. [REDACTED] A [REDACTED]

B. [REDACTED]









... ] t

**PROVIDED, HOWEVER,**











**XV. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION**

**IT IS FURTHER ORDERED** [faint text]

[faint text]

**DONE and ORDERED in Tampa, Florida on February 22, 2010.**



**Copies furnished to:**

[faint text]  
[ 2010-02-22 10:00 AM ]